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From: Mareva Massey
To: Tina Tippin
Cc: Aaron Panko
Subject: RE: PGE Battery Storage - Oxford and 22nd Street SE
Date: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 4:08:34 PM
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You’re very welcome – thank you for confirming.
I’ve submitting this addressing to our IT Dept for processing.
This typically takes 1-2 business days for addressing to be updated in our System.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or need any further assistance.
 
Thank you,
 
 
Mareva Massey
Plans Examiner I
City of Salem | Community Planning and Development Department
555 Liberty St. SE Room 320 Salem, Oregon 97301
mmassey@cityofsalem.net | Office: 503-588-6256 x7420 | Cell: 503-871-4383

Facebook [facebook.com] | Twitter [twitter.com] |YouTube [youtube.com]| CityofSalem.net [cityofsalem.net]
 
 
From: Tina Tippin <Tina.Tippin@pgn.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 3:57 PM
To: Mareva Massey <MMassey@cityofsalem.net>
Cc: Aaron Panko <APanko@cityofsalem.net>
Subject: Re: PGE Battery Storage - Oxford and 22nd Street SE

 
Oh that’s perfect.
 
Thank you so very much.
 
Get Outlook for iOS [aka.ms]

From: Mareva Massey <MMassey@cityofsalem.net>
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 3:44:08 PM
To: Tina Tippin <Tina.Tippin@pgn.com>
Cc: Aaron Panko <APanko@cityofsalem.net>
Subject: RE: PGE Battery Storage - Oxford and 22nd Street SE

 
Hi Tina, We have an InActive property record for 1705 22nd St SE which we should be able to revive. I’ve updated the address map to reflect the existing address being used and have flipped the lot numbers. If this aligns with the needs
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Hi Tina,
 
We have an InActive property record for 1705 22nd St SE which we should be able to revive.
I’ve updated the address map to reflect the existing address being used and have flipped the lot numbers.
If this aligns with the needs of your project, please confirm so I can proceed with submitting to our IT Dept for processing.
 
Thank you,
 
Mareva Massey
Plans Examiner I
City of Salem | Community Planning and Development Department
555 Liberty St. SE Room 320 Salem, Oregon 97301
mmassey@cityofsalem.net | Office: 503-588-6256 x7420 | Cell: 503-871-4383

Facebook [facebook.com] | Twitter [twitter.com] |YouTube [youtube.com]| CityofSalem.net [cityofsalem.net]
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From: Tina Tippin <Tina.Tippin@pgn.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 1:53 PM
To: Mareva Massey <MMassey@cityofsalem.net>
Cc: Aaron Panko <APanko@cityofsalem.net>; Tina Tippin <Tina.Tippin@pgn.com>
Subject: RE: PGE Battery Storage - Oxford and 22nd Street SE
 
Hi Mareva, how weird.
 
Is there any way we could keep/use 1705 22nd Ave St SE, Salem, OR 97302 and flip the lot numbers?  Our substation was built first and the batter
storage is section.  Our internal GIS, vendors & Google maps have been using the 1705 address for a while. 
 
If not, we can make the other work.
 
Please let me know.
 
Thanks for your time.
 
Kindest regards, Tina
 
 
From: Mareva Massey <MMassey@cityofsalem.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 1:07 PM
To: Tina Tippin <Tina.Tippin@pgn.com>
Cc: Aaron Panko <APanko@cityofsalem.net>
Subject: RE: PGE Battery Storage - Oxford and 22nd Street SE
 
Hi Tina, At this time, our records aren’t showing that there is an existing address associated with this taxlot (073W35AC01700). What is the current address being used? (If viable, and may be able to use that address instead of my proposed
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerStart
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Hi Tina,
 
At this time, our records aren’t showing that there is an existing address associated with this taxlot (073W35AC01700).
What is the current address being used? (If viable, and may be able to use that address instead of my proposed address)
 
I’ve attached a proposed address map for your review.

New Address: 2075 22nd St SE, Lot 1, Lot 2
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
 
Mareva Massey
Plans Examiner I
City of Salem | Community Planning and Development Department
555 Liberty St. SE Room 320 Salem, Oregon 97301
mmassey@cityofsalem.net | Office: 503-588-6256 x7420 | Cell: 503-871-4383

Facebook [facebook.com] | Twitter [twitter.com] |YouTube [youtube.com]| CityofSalem.net [cityofsalem.net]
 
 
 
 
From: Tina Tippin <Tina.Tippin@pgn.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 11:16 AM
To: Aaron Panko <APanko@cityofsalem.net>; Mareva Massey <MMassey@cityofsalem.net>
Cc: Tina Tippin <Tina.Tippin@pgn.com>
Subject: RE: PGE Battery Storage - Oxford and 22nd Street SE
 
Hi Aaron & Mareva,
 
Thank you – I appreciate the help.
 
I think our biggest concern is the Fire Dept. is looking for an address for the facility.    
 
We could use our current address and add Site A and Site B to each location if a separate address is not possible. 
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Please let me know what’s preferrable or possible.
 
Thanks again,
 
 

Tina Tippin
Principal | Property Rights Organization 
Office 503-464-7672 | Cell 503-708-4386
portlandgeneral.com | Follow us on social @PortlandGeneral
An Oregon kind of energy.

 
 
 
 
From: Aaron Panko <APanko@cityofsalem.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 10:01 AM
To: Tina Tippin <Tina.Tippin@pgn.com>; Mareva Massey <MMassey@cityofsalem.net>
Subject: RE: PGE Battery Storage - Oxford and 22nd Street SE
 
Hi Tina, Addressing for buildings is done through the Building and Safety Division. I’m not sure how they determine address assignments when there is no building, but Mareva Massey should be able to help you out. 073W35AC01700 Please let
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Hi Tina,
 
Addressing for buildings is done through the Building and Safety Division. I’m not sure how they determine address assignments when
there is no building, but Mareva Massey should be able to help you out.
 
073W35AC01700
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Aaron Panko
Infrastructure Planner III
City of Salem | Community Planning and Development | Development Services
555 Liberty St SE, Room 305
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Salem, OR 97301
apanko@cityofsalem.net | 503-540-2356
Facebook [facebook.com] | YouTube [youtube.com] | LinkedIn [linkedin.com] | CityofSalem.net [cityofsalem.net]
 
From: Tina Tippin <Tina.Tippin@pgn.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 8:53 AM
To: Aaron Panko <APanko@cityofsalem.net>
Subject: RE: PGE Battery Storage - Oxford and 22nd Street SE
 
Hi Aaron,
 
I hope you are doing well.
 
I had a quick question and was hoping you could help. 
 
What is the process of obtaining a new address for the battery storage site?  The current site address is 1705 22nd St. SE, Salem (substation).  We
were hoping to have one for the substation and a second one for the battery storage.
 
Please let me know where I should go or if this is allowed.
 
Thanks,

Tina Tippin
Principal | Property Rights Organization 
Office 503-464-7672 | Cell 503-708-4386
portlandgeneral.com | Follow us on social @PortlandGeneral
An Oregon kind of energy.

 
 
 
 
From: Aaron Panko <APanko@cityofsalem.net> 
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2025 1:49 PM
To: Tina Tippin <Tina.Tippin@pgn.com>
Subject: PGE Battery Storage - Oxford and 22nd Street SE
 
Hi Tina, I checked in with Laurel and Robin. We received the application and plans for the Flood Plain Development permit and have created the permit folder in our system (25-102597-FD), we have an in-date of November 27, 2024. It appears the
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Hi Tina,
 
I checked in with Laurel and Robin. We received the application and plans for the Flood Plain Development permit and have created the
permit folder in our system (25-102597-FD), we have an in-date of November 27, 2024. It appears the criteria are met for a complete
application, what is still needed is payment of application fees and submittal of civil site work permits.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Aaron Panko
Planner III
City of Salem | Community Planning and Development | Development Services
555 Liberty St SE, Room 305
Salem, OR 97301
apanko@cityofsalem.net | 503-540-2356
Facebook [facebook.com] | YouTube [youtube.com] | LinkedIn [linkedin.com] | CityofSalem.net [cityofsalem.net]
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